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Malave, Erin mm%ﬁ

From: Bert Watson Jr [Bertwatsonjr@northlakecp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 11:42 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Name chane of ccompany

Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)

To whom it may concern,

| would like to change the address of the company Northiake Capital partners, Inc

From: ' : !
450-106 SR 13 N, #119
St. Johns, Florida 32259

To:

205 South Ocean Grand Drive

Unit 102

Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida, 32082

Please let me know what steps | need to take to have this show up on Sunbiz.
Thank you,
Bert Watson ir.

517-376-2072
AIM bertwatson81

NarthLake

© CAPITAL PARTNERS

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email message is confidential infolrmation, may be legally privileged,
and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by reply email and delete or destroy

this message in its entirety.



